

The Greenfield Centre, Park Avenue, Winterbourne, South Gloucestershire BS36 1NJ Tel: 01454 776922 clerk@winterbournepc.co.uk

Dear Councillor

29th May 2024

PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING - Monday 3rd June 2024

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Planning Committee on Monday 3rd June **6.30pm** at The Greenfield Centre. Members of the public wanting to attend the meeting please contact the Clerk. The Agenda is set out below.

AGENDA

- 1 Evacuation procedure leave via the fire door and assemble outside in the car park
- 2 Apologies
- 3 Declaration of Interests under the Localism Act of 2011.
- 4 Public Participation
- 5 Minutes of the meeting held on 20th May 2024.

Planning Applications

Winterbourne

- a) **P24/01212/HH 30 Stone Lane** (Alterations to existing outbuilding to form garden room).
- b) **P24/01253/HH Fuchsia Cottage, 31 Factory Road** (Erection of a single storey extension to existing detached garage to form garden room and storage space)
- c) **P24/01215/TCA Drews Cott, Quarry Lane** (Works to 1no. Ash to prune all limbs overhanging property boundary situated in the Frenchay Conservation Area).

Frenchay

d) P24/01187/TRE - Verge Adjacent To Quarry Road (Works to 1no. Sycamore to reduce by 2m covered by TPO 14/12 dated 4 December 2012).

Planning Decisions

<u>Winterbourne</u>

P23/01913/HH - 12 Grange Park (Erection of two storey rear and single storey side extension to form additional living accommodation). APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an objection.

P23/01413/HH - 23 Factory Road (Demolition of existing conservatory. Erection of single storey and first floor extensions to form additional living accommodation). APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did raise an objection.

P24/00299/HH - **90 Dragon Road** (Demolition of existing single storey rear extension. Conversion of existing garage and erection of single storey side and rear extension to form additional living accommodation and Annexe ancillary to main dwelling. Installation of rear raised decking). APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an objection.

P23/03136/HH - 75 The Dingle (Erection of two storey side extension to form additional living accommodation. Re location of access and associated works). APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did raise an objection and requested to 'Call in'.

P24/00792/CLP – 8 Heath Close (Raising of existing garage roof to facilitate conversion into additional living accommodation. Extension to existing vehicular access and widening of driveway to provide extra parking space) APPROVE CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULLNESS. The Parish Council did not raise an objection.

P24/000613/HH – 23 Camberley Drive, Frampton Cotterell (Demolition of existing utility. Erection of single storey side extension to form additional living accommodation and erection of front extension to form porch and garage/store) REFUSAL. The Parish Council did raise an objection. Hambrook

P24/00723/HH - 11 Fenbrook Close (Erection of a first floor side extension to form additional living accommodation. Erection of front porch (part retrospective). APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an objection.

Frenchay

P24/00006/HH - Two Stacks, Bristol Road (Erection of a detached single storey outbuilding to create a home office and a gym area). APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an objection.

P23/03390/HH - 52 Begbrook Park (Demolition of existing conservatory. Erection of single storey front, rear and side extension. Alteration to roofline to include rear dormer windows to form additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an objection. **P24/00986/TCA – 16 The Newlands** (Works to fell 1no. Cypress and 1no. Albizia situated in the Frenchay Conservation Area) NO OBJECTION. The Parish Council had a split decision.

Any Other Business

- To agree a standard response to large development applications.
- Following the request to 'Call in' P23/03136/HH 75 The Dingle, South Gloucestershire Council Cllr have advised they will not 'Call in' as requested by the Parish Councillors.

Kind Regards

Kim Close Assistant Clerk

If you intend to film or audio record this meeting please contact the clerk beforehand, so that all necessary arrangements can be made.